From: Eaton, Rae (ECY)

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 8:12 AM

To: Darlene Schanfald <darlenes@olympus.net>

Cc: Flores, Lola (ECY) <Iflo461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Zarker, Ken (ECY) <kzar461@ECY.WA.GOV> Subject:
RE: why can't | get into the PFAS on line?

Hi Darlene,

Sorry you weren’t able to access the webinar yesterday, but thanks for reaching out with that
qguestion.

For the cost and availability module, the statute directed Ecology to follow Interstate Chemicals
Clearinghouse guidance. The IC2 guide for this module only considers material/product costs.
Healthcare and environmental costs would generally be evaluated using a social impact evaluation,
which was determined to be beyond the scope of this alternatives assessment. Although not
specific to calculations of cost, health and environmental impacts are considered as part of the
hazard and exposure modules.

Hopefully that answers your question, but please let me know if you’d like to follow-up.

Best,
Rae

From: Darlene Schanfald <darlenes@olympus.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Smith, Megan (ECY) <Mesm461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Eaton, Rae (ECY) <reat461 @ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Re: why can't | get into the PFAS on line?

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Thank you for inserting my question.
What is the response?
ds
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On Sep 22, 2020, at 12:22 PM, Smith, Megan (ECY)
<Mesm461@ECY.WA.GOV> wrote:

Hi Rae,

Below is a question from Darlene Schanfald. Darlene was not able to join today’s PFAS
Webinar.

Thank you,

Megan G Smitiv

WA State Department of Ecology
HWTR Receptionist
360-407-6700
Mesm461@ECY.WA.GOV

From: Darlene Schanfald <darlenes@olympus.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Smith, Megan (ECY) <Mesm461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Re: why can't | get into the PFAS on line?

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE
EMAIL SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you
know the sender AND were expecting the attachment or the link

I want to ask a question. Please ask it for me.

You talk about cost, etc.
Are you including in the cost, comparing purchasing and alternatives to the health

care and the environmental costs?
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